
 

 

 

 

 

 

Date:  August 8, 2014 

 

To:  Committee of Petitioners 

 

From:  Marilyn Sanders, City Clerk 

 

Subject: Certificate of Insufficiency: Petition for Referendum on Committee Substitute 

for Ordinance 140208 

 

 

Please be advised that the petitions delivered to this office do not meet the requirements of 

Section 720 of the Charter of Kansas City for referendum petition because the total number of 

signatures submitted is not equal in number to at least 10% of the total votes cast therein for 

candidates for the Office of Mayor at the last regular municipal election. 

 

Jackson, Cass and Platte  County Election Authorities have advised me that a total number of 

4112 valid signatures were verified which are 3031 less than the 7,143 valid signatures 

necessary. 

 

You (Robert Patrick and Tony Caldwell), representing the Committee of petitioners, have been 

advised, by Marilyn Sanders, City Clerk, the remaining signatures for a valid petition (3031) is 

due in my office by the close of business day, Monday, August 18, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

CC:    Mayor and City Council members 


